
ESCALATION # SCR010303-02-E10 – MCI - APRIL 25, 2003

04/25/2003 08:30 AM CST

 Sent by: Laurel Nolan <lnolan@qwest.com>

 To:

      cmpesc@qwest.com

 cc:

 Subject:

      [Fwd: Escalation of SCR010303-02 (Change EDI "controlled production"

      phasefromrequired to optional) Initial Response]

 -------- Original Message --------

 Subject: Escalation of SCR010303-02 (Change EDI "controlled production" phasefromrequired to optional) Initial Response

 Date: Wed, 23 Apr 2003 13:51:23 -0600

 From: Elizabeth Balvin <liz.balvin@mci.com>

 Reply-To: liz.balvin@mci.com

 To: 'cmpesc@qwest.com' (Qwest Note:  This escalation was not received at the cmpesc@qwest.com mailbox on April 23rd.  It was forwarded by Laurel Nolan-Qwest to cmpesc@qwest.com  when she returned to the office April 25th.)

 CC: lnolan@qwest.com

 ============================================================================

 Description:  MCI requests that Qwest change from required to optional its EDI "controlled production phase" or that production volumes during the EDI "controlled production phase" not be restricted.

 History: SCR010303-02 submitted 01/03/03 and denied on 2/10/03.

 Reason for Escalation:  Per Qwest, the EDI stand alone test environment (SATE) mirrors the production environment. Thus, SATE is the means to identify coding issues. In addition, the business processing layer (BPL) edits are in place to reduce the acceptance of "flawed" LSR's, thus other CLECs would not be impacted by "validated" production volumes.

 Business need and impact: Delays market entry unnecessarily.

 Desired CLEC resolution: That Qwest EDI controlled production phase become "optional" or that Qwest not restrict production volumes during controlled production phase.

 CLEC Contact Information:  Liz Balvin, Carrier Management, 303-217-7305,

 Liz.Balvin@mci.com

 Liz Balvin

 MCI Carrier Management - Qwest

 Internal Line - V625-7305

 External Line - 303-217-7305

 Pager (888) 900-7221 (Fax)

